Societa Italiana di Ergonomia
¢/o Prof, C, P, Odescalchi
Via Conservatorio, 30

Milan Italy

Zurich, 13th July, 1967.

Dear Professor Odescalchi,

According to the present Article 5, each Federated ergonomics
soclety shall designate five delegates to the General Assembly
and shall inform the Council of their names beforehand.,

These delegates will have right of vote in the first part

of the General Assembly 1967.

If the new articles are accepted, the Federated ergonomics
socletles may designate for the second pert of the General
Assembly 1967 from among their members delegates according
to the following schedule (article 5):

0 - 49 members 2 delegates
50 - 99 members 4 delegates
100 - 199 members 6 delegates
200 - 399 members 8 delegates
400 -~ 799 membdrs 10 delegates
800 and more members 12 delegates

I beg you therefore to send me before 31st August, 1967,
two lists with the names of the delegates of your Socilety
for the two parts of the (General Assembly 1967,

May I add here that in this second part the corresponding IEA
members (presently 128) will have the right of nominating
six delegates.

Thank you very much in advance,

Yours sincerely,



